
Addendum 2 

DOFAW-LAAU-23 Fence Construction – Kauai 

 

This addendum responds to written questions from vendors and makes changes to the IFB. 

 

1. Is a bid bond required? 
a. Yes.  

2. Clarify whether the job is 3,400 or 3,610 feet.  
a. It is 3,610 feet total.  

 

The following changes have been made: 

Page 10: 

FROM: “If additional fence is required beyond the 3,400  ft in this contract, the State will add a 
contingency to the contract or create a supplemental contract for additional fence needed at the 
following per-foot rate: Total bid divided by 3,400.” 

 

TO:  “If additional fence is required beyond the 3,610  ft in this contract, the State will add a 
contingency to the contract or create a supplemental contract for additional fence needed at the 
following per-foot rate: Total bid divided by 3,610.” 

 

Page 22: (Offer form) 

FROM: 

Item 
No. 

Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Description Unit Price TOTAL 
Price 

1 3,400 LF Construction / Installation 
of ungulate-proof fence 

 $_____/LF $ 

2 1 Gate Installation of gate(s)  $_____/gate $ 

TOTAL PRICE $ 

 

 

TO:  



Item 
No. 

Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Description Unit Price TOTAL 
Price 

1 3,610 LF Construction / Installation 
of ungulate-proof fence 

 $_____/LF $ 

2 1 Gate Installation of gate(s)  $_____/gate $ 

TOTAL PRICE $ 

 


